

Northwestern Feinberg School of Medicine

Master of Prosthetics and Orthotics

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Licensure in Prosthetics and Orthotics

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Licensure in Prosthetics and Orthotics

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama	X			Requires licensure to practice.
2. Alaska	X			
3. Arizona	X			
4. Arkansas	X			Requires licensure to practice.
5. California	X			
6. Colorado	X			
7. Connecticut	X			
8. Delaware	X			
9. District of Columbia	X			
10. Florida	X			Requires licensure to practice.
11. Georgia	X			Requires licensure to practice.
12. Hawaii	X			
13. Idaho	X			
14. Illinois	X			Requires licensure to practice.
15. Indiana	X			
16. Iowa	X			Requires licensure to practice.
17. Kansas	X			
18. Kentucky	X			Requires licensure to practice.
19. Louisiana	X			
20. Maine	X			
21. Maryland	X			

22. Massachusetts	X			
23. Michigan	X			
24. Minnesota	X			Requires licensure to practice.
25. Mississippi	X			Requires licensure to practice.
26. Missouri	X			
27. Montana	X			
28. Nebraska	X			
29. Nevada	X			
30. New Hampshire	X			
31. New Jersey	X			Requires licensure to practice.
32. New Mexico	X			
33. New York	X			
34. North Carolina	X			
35. North Dakota	X			Requires licensure to practice.
36. Ohio	X			Requires licensure to practice.
37. Oklahoma	X			
38. Oregon	X			
39. Pennsylvania	X			Requires licensure to practice.
40. Rhode Island	X			
41. South Carolina	X			
42. South Dakota	X			
43. Tennessee	X			
44. Texas	X			
45. Utah	X			
46. Vermont	X			
47. Virginia	X			
48. Washington	X			Requires licensure to practice.
49. West Virginia	X			
50. Wisconsin	X			
51. Wyoming	X			
52. American Samoa				
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico	X			
54. Guam	X			
55. U.S. Virgin Islands	X			
56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands	X			
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands	X			
58. Federal States of Micronesia	X			
59. Republic of Palau	X			

Northwestern Feinberg School of Medicine

Doctor of Physical Therapy Program

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Licensure as Doctor of Physical Therapy

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Doctor of Physical Therapy

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states’ requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama	X			
2. Alaska	X			
3. Arizona	X			
4. Arkansas	X			
5. California	X			
6. Colorado	X			
7. Connecticut	X			
8. Delaware	X			
9. District of Columbia	X			
10. Florida	X			
11. Georgia	X			
12. Hawaii	X			
13. Idaho	X			
14. Illinois	X			
15. Indiana	X			
16. Iowa	X			
17. Kansas	X			
18. Kentucky	X			
19. Louisiana	X			
20. Maine	X			
21. Maryland	X			

22. Massachusetts	X			
23. Michigan	X			
24. Minnesota	X			
25. Mississippi	X			
26. Missouri	X			
27. Montana	X			
28. Nebraska	X			
29. Nevada	X			
30. New Hampshire	X			
31. New Jersey	X			
32. New Mexico	X			
33. New York	X			
34. North Carolina	X			
35. North Dakota	X			
36. Ohio	X			
37. Oklahoma	X			
38. Oregon	X			
39. Pennsylvania	X			
40. Rhode Island	X			
41. South Carolina	X			
42. South Dakota	X			
43. Tennessee	X			
44. Texas	X			
45. Utah	X			
46. Vermont	X			
47. Virginia	X			
48. Washington	X			
49. West Virginia	X			
50. Wisconsin	X			
51. Wyoming	X			
52. American Samoa			X	https://www.ncsbn.org/American%20Samoa.htm American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico	X			
54. Guam			X	https://dphss.guam.gov/health-professional-licensing-office-3/ Guam Health Professional Licensing Office 194 Hernan Cortez Avenue, Terlaje Professional Building, Suite 213 Hagatna, Guam 96910
55. U.S. Virgin Islands			X	https://doh.vi.gov/sites/default/files/Physical%20Therapy-Physical%20Therapy%20Assistant%20Application.pdf

56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands			X	http://centennial.fsmb.org/pdf/mh-nmi.pdf Health Care Professions Licensing Board, PO Box 502078, Saipan, MP 96950
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	Ministry of Health and Human Services P.O. Box 16 Delap, Majuro 96960
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X	Department of Health and Social Affairs PS70, Palikin, Pohnpei State, FM 96941
59. Republic of Palau			X	Palau Ministry of Health One Hospital Road P.O. Box 6027 Koror, RP 96940

Northwestern Feinberg School of Medicine

MD Program

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Licensure as Doctor of Medicine

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Medical License

Resources:

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states’ requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama	X			
2. Alaska	X			
3. Arizona	X			
4. Arkansas	X			
5. California	X			
6. Colorado	X			
7. Connecticut	X			
8. Delaware	X			
9. District of Columbia	X			
10. Florida	X			
11. Georgia	X			
12. Hawaii	X			
13. Idaho	X			
14. Illinois	X			
15. Indiana	X			
16. Iowa	X			
17. Kansas	X			
18. Kentucky	X			

19. Louisiana	X			
20. Maine	X			
21. Maryland	X			
22. Massachusetts	X			
23. Michigan	X			
24. Minnesota	X			
25. Mississippi	X			
26. Missouri	X			
27. Montana	X			
28. Nebraska	X			
29. Nevada	X			
30. New Hampshire	X			
31. New Jersey	X			
32. New Mexico	X			
33. New York	X			
34. North Carolina	X			
35. North Dakota	X			
36. Ohio	X			
37. Oklahoma	X			
38. Oregon	X			
39. Pennsylvania	X			
40. Rhode Island	X			
41. South Carolina	X			
42. South Dakota	X			
43. Tennessee	X			
44. Texas	X			
45. Utah	X			
46. Vermont	X			
47. Virginia	X			
48. Washington	X			
49. West Virginia	X			
50. Wisconsin	X			
51. Wyoming	X			
52. American Samoa			X	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board (all disciplines) Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799 684-633-1222 (phone) 684-633-1869 (fax)
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico	X			
54. Guam	X			Guam Health Professional Licensing Office (all except nursing) <i>Location</i> 194 Hernan Cortez Avenue, Terlaje Professional Building, Suite 213

				Hagatna, Guam 96910 <i>Mailing</i> 123 Chalan Kareta, Mangilao, Guam 96913
55. U.S. Virgin Islands	X			USVI Department of Health (all except nursing) 1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10 Charlotte Amalie St. Thomas, VI 00802 340-774-9000 doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates
56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands	X			Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care Professions Licensing Board P.O. Box 502078 Saipan, MP 96950 670-664-4808/4809 (phone) 670-664-4814 (fax) cnimbpl-hcplb.net
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	Ministry of Health and Human Services P.O. Box 16 Delap, Majuro 96960 692-625-7710
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X	Department of Health and Social Affairs PS70, Palikin, Pohnpei State, FM 96941 691-320-2640 (phone) 691-320-2380 (fax)
59. Republic of Palau			X	Palau Ministry of Health One Hospital Road P.O. Box 6027 Koror, RP 96940 680-488-2552 (phone) 680-488-1211 (fax) palahealth.org

Northwestern Feinberg School of Medicine

Physician Assistant Program

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Licensure as Physician Assistant

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: PA License

Resources: <https://www.aapa.org/download/19739/>

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama	X			
2. Alaska	X			
3. Arizona	X			
4. Arkansas	X			
5. California	X			
6. Colorado	X			
7. Connecticut	X			
8. Delaware	X			
9. District of Columbia	X			
10. Florida	X			
11. Georgia	X			
12. Hawaii	X			
13. Idaho	X			
14. Illinois	X			
15. Indiana	X			
16. Iowa	X			
17. Kansas	X			
18. Kentucky	X			

19. Louisiana	X			
20. Maine	X			
21. Maryland	X			
22. Massachusetts	X			
23. Michigan	X			
24. Minnesota	X			
25. Mississippi	X			
26. Missouri	X			
27. Montana	X			
28. Nebraska	X			
29. Nevada	X			
30. New Hampshire	X			
31. New Jersey	X			
32. New Mexico	X			
33. New York	X			
34. North Carolina	X			
35. North Dakota	X			
36. Ohio	X			
37. Oklahoma	X			
38. Oregon	X			
39. Pennsylvania	X			
40. Rhode Island	X			
41. South Carolina	X			
42. South Dakota	X			
43. Tennessee	X			
44. Texas	X			
45. Utah	X			
46. Vermont	X			
47. Virginia	X			
48. Washington	X			
49. West Virginia	X			
50. Wisconsin	X			
51. Wyoming	X			
52. American Samoa			X	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico	X			Junta De Licenciamiento Y Disciplina Medica P.O. Box 13969 San Juan, PR 00908-3969
54. Guam			X	Health Professionals Licensing Office, 651 Legacy Square, Commercial Complex Suite 9, Mangilao, GU 96913, 011-671-735-7404
55. U.S. Virgin Islands			X	Professional Licensing and Health Planning, 3500 Estate Richmond, Christiansted, VI 00802, (340) 774-7477, ext. 5074

56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands			X	
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X	
59. Republic of Palau			X	

Northwestern University Pritzker School of Law

JD Program

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Licensure to Practice Law

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Law License

Resources: <https://www.law.northwestern.edu/admissions/disclosures/bar/>

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states’ requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama			X	
2. Alaska			X	
3. Arizona			X	
4. Arkansas			X	
5. California			X	
6. Colorado			X	
7. Connecticut			X	
8. Delaware			X	
9. District of Columbia			X	
10. Florida			X	
11. Georgia			X	
12. Hawaii			X	
13. Idaho			X	
14. Illinois			X	
15. Indiana			X	
16. Iowa			X	
17. Kansas			X	
18. Kentucky			X	

19. Louisiana			X	
20. Maine			X	
21. Maryland			X	
22. Massachusetts			X	
23. Michigan			X	
24. Minnesota			X	
25. Mississippi			X	
26. Missouri			X	
27. Montana			X	
28. Nebraska			X	
29. Nevada			X	
30. New Hampshire			X	
31. New Jersey			X	
32. New Mexico			X	
33. New York			X	
34. North Carolina			X	
35. North Dakota			X	
36. Ohio			X	
37. Oklahoma			X	
38. Oregon			X	
39. Pennsylvania			X	
40. Rhode Island			X	
41. South Carolina			X	
42. South Dakota			X	
43. Tennessee			X	
44. Texas			X	
45. Utah			X	
46. Vermont			X	
47. Virginia			X	
48. Washington			X	
49. West Virginia			X	
50. Wisconsin			X	
51. Wyoming			X	
52. American Samoa			X	
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico			X	
54. Guam			X	
55. U.S. Virgin Islands			X	
56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands			X	
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	

58. Federal States of Micronesia			X	
59. Republic of Palau			X	

McCormick School of Engineering & Applied Science

Engineering and Applied Sciences Programs

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Licensure as a Professional Engineer

Certification/licensure for which programs listed below are designed to meet educational requirements: Professional Engineer (PE)

- Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Engineering
- Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering
- Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering
- Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering
- Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering
- Bachelor of Science in Environmental Engineering
- Bachelor of Science in Manufacturing and Design Engineering
- Bachelor of Science in Materials Science and Engineering
- Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering

Resources:

- [National Society of Professional Engineers](#)
- [Engineering Accreditation Council of ABET](#)
- [National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying](#)

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states’ requirements.

	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			
State	Yes	No	Has not determined	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes

1.	Alabama	X		https://bels.alabama.gov/applicants/ https://bels.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/PE-Licensure.pdf
2.	Alaska		X	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ Alaska licensure requires additional coursework in Arctic Engineering, not offered at Northwestern. Information available here: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors/FAQs.aspx
3.	Arizona	X		https://btr.az.gov
4.	Arkansas	X		https://www.pels.arkansas.gov
5.	California	X		https://www.bpelsg.ca.gov
6.	Colorado	X		https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES
7.	Connecticut	X		https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Professional-Engineers-and-Land-Surveyors-Licensing
8.	Delaware	X		https://www.dape.org
9.	District of Columbia	X		https://www.dcopla.com/bpe/
10.	Florida	X		https://fbpe.org
11.	Georgia	X		https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/22
12.	Hawaii	X		https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/
13.	Idaho	X		https://ipels.idaho.gov/index.php
14.	Illinois	X		https://www.in.gov/pla/engineer.htm
15.	Indiana	X		https://www.in.gov/pla/engineer.htm
16.	Iowa	X		https://plb.iowa.gov/engineering
17.	Kansas	X		https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/engineers
18.	Kentucky	X		https://kyboels.ky.gov/Getting-Licensed/Pages/Engineering-License-Process.aspx
19.	Louisiana	X		https://www.lapels.com/appindiv.html
20.	Maine	X		https://www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/licensure/licensure.html#original
21.	Maryland	X		https://www.dlr.state.md.us/license/pe/
22.	Massachusetts	X		https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors
23.	Michigan	X		https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72865---,00.html
24.	Minnesota	X		https://mn.gov/aelslagid/engineering.html
25.	Mississippi	X		https://www.pepls.ms.gov
26.	Missouri	X		https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp
27.	Montana	X		http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pel#1?1
28.	Nebraska	X		https://ea.nebraska.gov
29.	Nevada	X		https://nvbpels.org
30.	New Hampshire	X		https://www.oplc.nh.gov/engineers/index.htm
31.	New Jersey	X		https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels/Pages/default.aspx
32.	New Mexico	X		http://www.sblpes.state.nm.us/Default.aspx
33.	New York	X		http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels/
34.	North Carolina	X		https://www.ncbels.org
35.	North Dakota	X		https://ndpelsboard.org
36.	Ohio	X		https://www.peps.ohio.gov
37.	Oklahoma	X		https://www.ok.gov/pels/
38.	Oregon	X		https://www.oregon.gov/OSBEELS/Pages/default.aspx

39. Pennsylvania	X			https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/EngineersLandSurveyorsandGeologists/Pages/default.aspx
40. Rhode Island	X			http://www.bdp.ri.gov/engineers/
41. South Carolina	X			http://www.bdp.ri.gov/engineers/GeneralExamInformation.php
42. South Dakota	X			https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/engineers.aspx
43. Tennessee	X			https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html
44. Texas	X			https://engineers.texas.gov
45. Utah	X			https://dopl.utah.gov/eng/index.html
46. Vermont	X			https://sos.vermont.gov/engineering/
47. Virginia	X			http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/
48. Washington	X			https://brpels.wa.gov
49. West Virginia	X			https://www.wvpebd.org
50. Wisconsin	X			https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/EngineerProfessional/Default.aspx
51. Wyoming	X			https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov
52. American Samoa			X	
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico	X			
54. Guam	X			
55. U.S. Virgin Islands	X			
56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands	X			
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X	
59. Republic of Palau			X	

Henry and Leigh Bienen School of Music and School of Education and Social Policy

Teacher Licensure Programs

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Teacher Licensure

Certification/licensure for which teacher preparation programs are designed to meet educational requirements: Professional Educator License

Programs:

Bienen School of Music

Music (K-12)

School of Education and Social Policy

Spanish (K-12); Elementary (1-6); Middle Grades General Science, Language Arts, Mathematics or Social Science; English Language Arts (9-12), Mathematics (9-12), Science: Biology (9-12), Science: Chemistry (9-12), Science: Physics (9-12), Social Science: Economics (9-12), Social Science: History (9-12), Social Science: Political Science (9-12.)

Resources: See below.

Illinois is a signature of the NASDTEC Interstate Agreement for Educator Licensure. State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as external examination, work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to seek certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states’ requirements. The Licensure Manager located in the School of Education and Social Policy may assist teacher candidates with their target state’s requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama			X	https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/outofstatecertificates-all.aspx
2. Alaska			X	https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/initial
3. Arizona			X	https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/forms-and-information/reciprocity/

4.	Arkansas		X	http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure/licensure-by-reciprocity
5.	California		X	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-ged
6.	Colorado		X	https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/outofstateteacher
7.	Connecticut		X	https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Out-of-State-Certified-Teachers
8.	Delaware		X	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3504
9.	District of Columbia		X	https://osse.dc.gov/page/standard-teacher-credential
10.	Florida		X	http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways-routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml
11.	Georgia		X	https://www.gapsc.com/MovetoGeorgia/outOfStateEducators.aspx
12.	Hawaii		X	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/permits-and-license-types/
13.	Idaho		X	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
14.	Illinois	X		
15.	Indiana		X	https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/teacher
16.	Iowa		X	https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/regional-exchange-teaching-license-out-state-applicants
17.	Kansas		X	https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Leaming-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application/Form-2-Out-of-State
18.	Kentucky		X	http://www.epsb.kv.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=30
19.	Louisiana		X	https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.aspx?PageID=12311129
20.	Maine		X	https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/initial
21.	Maryland		X	http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Out-of-State-Certificate.aspx
22.	Massachusetts		X	http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/out-state-applicants.html
23.	Michigan		X	https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Out_Of_State_Applicants_534635_7.pdf
24.	Minnesota		X	https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/
25.	Mississippi		X	https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity
26.	Missouri		X	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/out-state-information
27.	Montana		X	http://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure/Educator-Licenses
28.	Nebraska		X	https://de2.education.ne.gov/te_interactive_teaching2/TeachingInitialCertificate.aspx
29.	Nevada		X	http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/New_Teachers_Out_of_State_Applicants/
30.	New Hampshire		X	https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/190447701/Out-of-state+Applicant
31.	New Jersey		X	https://nj.gov/education/license/out/reciprocity.htm
32.	New Mexico		X	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/
33.	New York		X	http://teachnyc.net/getting-started/out-of-state-teachers
34.	North Carolina		X	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure/beginning-process-educators-license
35.	North Dakota		X	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/license-information/types-licenses
36.	Ohio		X	http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Out-of-State-Licensure
37.	Oklahoma		X	https://sde.ok.gov/traditional-path-oklahoma-teacher-certification#otherstate
38.	Oregon		X	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Out-of-State.aspx
39.	Pennsylvania		X	https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/OutOfState/Pages/default.aspx
40.	Rhode Island		X	https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification/PathstoCertification.aspx#23212-reciprocity
41.	South Carolina		X	https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/reciprocity/
42.	South Dakota		X	https://doe.sd.gov/certification/OOS-Reciprocity.aspx
43.	Tennessee		X	https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing/educator-licensure/out-of-state-educators.html
44.	Texas		X	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
45.	Utah		X	https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing/earning?mid=2465&aid=7

46. Vermont			X	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/reciprocity
47. Virginia			X	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/#reciprocity
48. Washington			X	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers
49. West Virginia			X	https://wvde.state.wv.us/certification/forms/reciprocity.html
50. Wisconsin			X	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
51. Wyoming			X	https://edu.wyoming.gov/educators/
52. American Samoa			X	https://www.doe.as
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico			X	https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html
54. Guam			X	https://www.gdoe.net/
55. U.S. Virgin Islands			X	https://www.vide.vi/
56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands			X	https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/mp.html
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/mh.html
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X	https://national.doe.fm/
59. Republic of Palau			X	https://www.palau.gov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/education/

School of Communication

Doctor of Audiology

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Licensure in Audiology

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Licensure in Audiology

Resources: <https://caa.asha.org/>

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama	X			http://abespa.alabama.gov/
2. Alaska	X			https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
3. Arizona	X			https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
4. Arkansas	X			https://www.abespa.com/
5. California	X*			https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
6. Colorado	X			https://dpo.colorado.gov/Audiology
7. Connecticut	X			https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure
8. Delaware	X			https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
9. District of Columbia	X			https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/audiology-and-speech-language-pathology-licensing
10. Florida	X			https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/licensing/
11. Georgia	X			https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49
12. Hawaii	X			https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
13. Idaho	X			https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/Home.aspx
14. Illinois	X			https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
15. Indiana	X			https://www.in.gov/pla/speech.htm
16. Iowa	X			https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
17. Kansas	X			https://kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing

18. Kentucky	X			http://slp.kv.gov/
19. Louisiana	X			https://www.lbespa.org/
20. Maine	X			https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/
21. Maryland	X			https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
22. Massachusetts	X			https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
23. Michigan	X			https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_31491---,00.html
24. Minnesota	X*			https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
25. Mississippi	X			https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/30,0,82.html
26. Missouri	X			https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
27. Montana	X*			http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp
28. Nebraska	X			http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
29. Nevada	X			https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
30. New Hampshire	X			https://www.oplc.nh.gov/hearing-care/
31. New Jersey	X*			https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud
32. New Mexico	X*			http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispening_Practices.aspx
33. New York	X			http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/speechlic.htm
34. North Carolina	X*			https://ncboeslpa.org/
35. North Dakota	X			https://www.ndsbe.com/
36. Ohio	X			https://shp.ohio.gov/
37. Oklahoma	X			https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
38. Oregon	X			https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/index.aspx
39. Pennsylvania	X			https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx
40. Rhode Island	X			https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
41. South Carolina	X			https://lir.sc.gov/aud/
42. South Dakota	X			https://doh.sd.gov/boards/audiology/licensing.aspx
43. Tennessee	X*			https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/licensure.html
44. Texas	X			https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/aud-license-apply.htm
45. Utah	X			https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
46. Vermont	X			https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/chapter/26/067
47. Virginia	X			http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/PractitionerResources/Foms/
48. Washington	X*			https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Audiologist/LicenseRequirements
49. West Virginia	X*			https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
50. Wisconsin	X*			https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Audiologist/Default.aspx
51. Wyoming	X			https://speech.wyo.gov/
52. American Samoa			X**	https://new.asbar.org/regulation-section/title-31-profession/chapter-04-health-services/
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico				https://www.lexjuris.com/lexmate/profesiones/lex101.htm
54. Guam				http://www.guamcourts.org/justicedocs/index.html
55. U.S. Virgin Islands			X**	https://dlca.vi.gov/aboutdlca/

56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands			X**	https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?secID=14
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X**	https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?secID=13
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X**	http://fsmLaw.org/fsm/code/title41/T41_Ch02.htm#213
59. Republic of Palau			X**	https://www.palau.gov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/

** There does not appear to be regulation of AuDs. In some instances, obtaining a business license or other permit is required for practice.

School of Communication

MS in Speech Language and Learning

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Certification and Licensure in Speech Language Pathology

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Certificate of Clinical Competence in SLP (CCC-SLP)

Resources: <https://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/>

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama	X			http://abespa.al.gov/
2. Alaska	X			https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
3. Arizona	X			https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php
4. Arkansas	X			https://www.abespa.com/
5. California	X			https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
6. Colorado	X			https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP
7. Connecticut	X			https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure
8. Delaware	X			https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
9. District of Columbia	X			https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/audiology-and-speech-language-pathology-licensing
10. Florida	X			https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/licensing/
11. Georgia	X			https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49
12. Hawaii	X			https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
13. Idaho	X			https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/Home.aspx
14. Illinois	X			https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
15. Indiana	X			https://www.in.gov/pla/speech.htm
16. Iowa	X			https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology

17. Kansas	X			https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
18. Kentucky	X			http://slp.kv.gov/
19. Louisiana	X			https://www.lbespa.org/
20. Maine	X			https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/
21. Maryland	X			https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
22. Massachusetts	X			https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
23. Michigan	X			https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_53664--,00.html
24. Minnesota	X			https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
25. Mississippi	X			https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/30,0,82.html
26. Missouri	X			https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
27. Montana	X			http://boards.bsdlm.gov/slp
28. Nebraska	X			http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
29. Nevada	X			https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
30. New Hampshire	X			https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/speech-language.htm
31. New Jersey	X			https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud
32. New Mexico	X			http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensng_Practices.aspx
33. New York	X			http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/speechlic.htm
34. North Carolina	X*			https://ncboeslpa.org/ *NC requires a specific constellation of clinical hours across particular categories. Nu's MS SLL program is able to help the student achieve these requirements if we are informed of the student's desire to obtain NC licensure prior to the start of the student's second year of programming.
35. North Dakota	X			https://www.ndsbe.com/
36. Ohio	X			https://shp.ohio.gov/
37. Oklahoma	X			https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
38. Oregon	X			https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/index.aspx
39. Pennsylvania	X			https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx
40. Rhode Island	X			https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
41. South Carolina	X			https://llr.sc.gov/aud/
42. South Dakota	X			https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/
43. Tennessee	X			https://taaslp.org/professionals/licensure/
44. Texas	X			https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
45. Utah	X			https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
46. Vermont	X			https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/speech-language-pathologists
47. Virginia	X			https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
48. Washington	X			https://doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SpeechLanguagePathologist
49. West Virginia	X			https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
50. Wisconsin	X			https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/Default.aspx
51. Wyoming	X			https://speech.wyo.gov/
52. American Samoa			X**	https://new.asbar.org/regulation-section/title-31-profession/chapter-04-health-services/

53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico	X			https://www.lexjuris.com/lexmate/profesiones/lex101.htm
54. Guam	X			http://www.guamcourts.org/justicedocs/index.html
55. U.S. Virgin Islands			X**	https://dlca.vi.gov/aboutdlca/
56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands			X**	https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?secID=14
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X**	https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/default.asp?secID=13
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X**	http://fsmLaw.org/fsm/code/title41/T41_Ch02.htm#213
59. Republic of Palau			X**	https://www.palau.gov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/

** There does not appear to be regulation of SLPs. In some instances, obtaining a business license or other permit is required for practice.

The Graduate School

PhD Program in Clinical Psychology

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Licensure in Clinical Psychology

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Clinical Psychology

Resources: <https://www.asppb.net/page/psybook>

- For further information about APA accreditation or specific information about the accreditation status of the Northwestern Clinical Psychology PhD program, please contact Jacqueline Remondet Wall, PhD Director, Office of Program Consultation and Accreditation American Psychological Association 750 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20002-4242 202-336-5979, <http://www.apa.org/ed/accreditation>.
- In the table below, an asterisk (*) indicates that earning a doctoral degree from a program accredited by the American Psychological Association (APA) is deemed to meet the educational requirements for licensure in that State. The Clinical Psychology PhD Program in the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences at Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine is currently – and has been continuously – accredited by APA since 1972 (see: <http://www.apa.org/ed/accreditation>). Please note that this table does **not** include an evaluation of state-specific requirements beyond that of educational or curricular requirements.

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama	X*			http://www.psychology.alabama.gov/default.aspx
2. Alaska	X*			https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
3. Arizona	X*			https://psychboard.az.gov/

4. Arkansas	X*			https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/
5. California		X		https://www.psychology.ca.gov/ Although a doctoral degree in Clinical is required, additional coursework or experience beyond what is routinely offered at the Clinical Psychology PhD Program at Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine may be required in California, including pre-license curriculum or training in: human sexuality (10 contact hours); alcoholism/chemical dependency detection and treatment (one semester or quarter); child abuse assessment (7 hours); spousal/partner abuse, detection and intervention strategies (15 contact hours); aging and long-term care (10 contact hours).
6. Colorado	X*			https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology
7. Connecticut	X*			https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists
8. Delaware	X*			https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
9. District of Columbia	X*			https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing
10. Florida	X*			https://floridapsychology.gov/
11. Georgia	X			https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/44
12. Hawaii	X*			http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/
13. Idaho	X*			https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY
14. Illinois	X*			https://www.idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp
15. Indiana	X*			https://www.in.gov/pla/psych.htm
16. Iowa	X*			https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
17. Kansas	X*			https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
18. Kentucky	X			http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
19. Louisiana	X			http://www.lsbep.org/
20. Maine	X*			https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/
21. Maryland	X*			https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/Home.aspx
22. Massachusetts	X*			https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists
23. Michigan	X			https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27552---,00.html NOTE: Beginning in March 30, 2022, a one-time training in identifying victims of human trafficking must be completed before licensure
24. Minnesota	X*			http://www.psychologyboard.state.mn.us/
25. Mississippi	X*			https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
26. Missouri	X*			https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp
27. Montana	X*			http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy
28. Nebraska	X*			http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx
29. Nevada	X*			http://psyexam.nv.gov/
30. New Hampshire	X*			https://www.oplc.nh.gov/psychologists/
31. New Jersey		X		https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/ In addition to a doctoral degree from an APA accredited program like the Clinical Psychology PhD Program at Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine, New Jersey requires the following breakdown of credits and topic areas (Note: 1.0 unit at Northwestern = 2.66 semester hours or 4 quarter credit hours): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Six (6) semester credits in Personality Theory and Human Development Theory; • Six (6) semester credits in Learning Theory and/or Physiological Psychology; • Six (6) semester credits in Psychological Measurement and Psychological Assessment;

				<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Six (6) semester credits in Psychopathology; • Six (6) semester credits in Psychological therapy/counseling or Industrial/Organizational Psychology; and Six (6) semester credits in Research and Statistical Design
32. New Mexico	X*			http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Psychologist_Examiners.aspx
33. New York	X			http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/ In addition to a doctoral degree from a program like the Clinical Psychology PhD Program at Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine, New York requires the following breakdown of credits and topic areas (Note: 1.0 unit at Northwestern = 2.66 semester hours or 4 quarter credit hours): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Five (5) quarter credits in biological bases of behavior • Five (5) quarter credits in cognitive-affective bases of behavior • Five (5) quarter credits in social bases of behavior • Five (5) quarter credits in individual differences • Five (5) quarter credits in psychometrics • Five (5) quarter credits in history and systems of psychology Five (5) quarter credits in research design, methodology, and statistics
34. North Carolina	X*			http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/
35. North Dakota	X*			http://ndsbe.org/index.html
36. Ohio	X*			https://psychology.ohio.gov/
37. Oklahoma	X			https://www.ok.gov/psychology/ In addition to a doctoral degree from an APA accredited program like the Clinical Psychology PhD Program at Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine, New Jersey requires the following breakdown of credits and topic areas (Note: 1.0 unit at Northwestern = 2.66 semester hours or 4 quarter credit hours): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Three (3) semester credits in Scientific and professional ethics and standards; • Three (3) semester credits in Research design and methodology • Three (3) semester credits in Statistics and psychometrics • Three (3) semester credits in Biological bases of behavior • Three (3) semester credits in Cognitive-affective bases of behavior • Three (3) semester credits in Social bases of behavior Three (3) semester credits in Individual bases of behavior
38. Oregon	X*			https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/index.aspx
39. Pennsylvania	X*			https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx#.VgG6GN9VhBc
40. Rhode Island	X*			https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241
41. South Carolina	X*			https://lfr.sc.gov/psych/
42. South Dakota	X*			https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
43. Tennessee	X*			https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board/psych-board/about.html
44. Texas	X			http://www.tsbep.texas.gov/index.php
45. Utah	X*			https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html
46. Vermont	X*			https://sos.vermont.gov/
47. Virginia	X*			http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/
48. Washington	X*			https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist.aspx
49. West Virginia	X			https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
50. Wisconsin	X			https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx

51. Wyoming	X*			https://psychology.wyo.gov/
52. American Samoa			X	http://www.dhss.as/
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico			X	http://www.salud.gov.pr/Dept-de-Salud/Pages/Unidades-Operacionales/Secretaria-Auxiliar-de-Reglamentacion-Acreditacion-de-Facilidades-de-Salud.aspx#conveniencia
54. Guam			X	http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/
55. U.S. Virgin Islands			X	http://usvpsychologyboard.com/
56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands			X	http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	http://rmiparliament.org/cms/images/LEGISLATION/PRINCIPAL/2010/2010-0038/HealthProfessionalLicensingAct2009_1.pdf
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X	http://www.fsmrd.fm/
59. Republic of Palau			X	http://www.palauhealth.org/MOHpages/MOHServices1.aspx

The Graduate School

Graduate Program in Genetic Counseling

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Licensure in Genetic Counseling

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Certified Genetic Counselor

Resources: <https://www.gceducation.org/>.

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama			Once licensure is available, yes	Currently in process of implementing licensure – a bill has been passed and is in the rulemaking stage. More information here: http://alisondb.legislature.state.al.us/ALISON/SearchableInstruments/2019RS/PrintFiles/HB313-int.pdf
2. Alaska				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
3. Arizona				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
4. Arkansas	X			https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/LicensedGeneticCounselor.aspx
5. California	X			https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/DGDS/Pages/psqa/gclp.aspx
6. Colorado				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
7. Connecticut	X			https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Default.aspx
8. Delaware	X			https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/geneticcounselor/
9. District of Columbia				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
10. Florida				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
11. Georgia	X			https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals
12. Hawaii			Once licensure is available, yes	Currently in process of implementing licensure – a bill has been passed and is in the rulemaking stage. More information here: https://legiscan.com/HI/text/SB1208/id/421657

13. Idaho	X			https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=GEN
14. Illinois	X			http://www.idfpr.com/profs/GenCounselor.asp
15. Indiana	X			http://www.in.gov/pla/3002.htm
16. Iowa	X			https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/genetic-counselors
17. Kansas				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
18. Kentucky	X			https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Genetic-Counselor.aspx
19. Louisiana	X			https://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-genetic-counselor
20. Maine				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
21. Maryland				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
22. Massachusetts	X			https://www.mass.gov/topics/health-care-licenses
23. Michigan	X		Once licensure is available, yes	Currently in process of implementing licensure – a bill has been passed and rulemaking stage is complete. Documents/process for application are coming soon.. More information here: https://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2017-2018/billenrolled/Senate/pdf/2017-SNB-0331.pdf
24. Minnesota	X			https://mn.gov/boards/assets/GeneticCounselorAppPacket%202017Nov-CBC_tcm21-301884.pdf
25. Mississippi				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
26. Missouri				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
27. Montana			Once licensure is available, yes	Currently in process of implementing licensure – a bill has been passed and is in the rulemaking stage. More information here: https://leg.mt.gov/bills/2019/BillPdf/SB0327.pdf
28. Nebraska	X			http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/cr1GenCounsHomeAppsRegs.aspx
29. Nevada				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
30. New Hampshire	X			https://www.nhhs.nh.gov/elmi/products/licertoc/documents/geneticoun.pdf
31. New Jersey	X			http://www.hganj.org/
32. New Mexico	X			http://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing_info/genetic_counselor_licenses.html
33. New York				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
34. North Carolina				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
35. North Dakota	X			https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/GC/New%20Applicants/Application%20instructions.asp
36. Ohio	X			http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/cmh/genserv/genserv1.aspx
37. Oklahoma	X			https://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Consumer_Health_Service/Licensed_Genetic_Counselors_Program/
38. Oregon				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
39. Pennsylvania	X			https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default
40. Rhode Island				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
41. South Carolina				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
42. South Dakota	X			http://www.sdbmoe.gov/?q=content/genetic-counselors-gc
43. Tennessee	X			https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board/me-board/applications.html
44. Texas				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
45. Utah	X			https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/genetic_counseling.html
46. Vermont				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
47. Virginia	X			http://vaagc.com/Licensure.html
48. Washington	X			http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/GeneticCounselor.aspx
49. West Virginia				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs

50. Wisconsin				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
51. Wyoming				No requirement/licensure not available to GCs
52. American Samoa			X	
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico			X	
54. Guam			X	
55. U.S. Virgin Islands			X	
56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands			X	
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X	
59. Republic of Palau			X	

The Graduate School

Master of Science in Marriage and Family Therapy

Consumer Disclosure Information

Educational Requirements for Licensure in Marriage and Family Therapy

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Licensure in Marriage and Family Therapy

Resources:

[American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy \(AAMFT\)](#)

[AAMFT Link to State Licensing Boards](#)

[Association of Marital and Family Therapy Regulatory Boards \(AMFTRB\)](#)

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama	X			Alabama Board of Examiners in Marriage and Family Therapy: www.mft.state.al.us
2. Alaska	X			Alaska Board of Marital and Family Therapy Website: www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx
3. Arizona	X			Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners Website: azbbhe.us/
4. Arkansas	X			Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling Website: www.state.ar.us/abec/
5. California		X		<p>California Board of Behavioral Sciences Website: www.bbs.ca.gov</p> <p>*REQUIRED CALIFORNIA-SPECIFIC COURSEWORK</p> <p>You must complete the following California-specific coursework. Courses must be taken from a school that holds a regional or national institutional accreditation recognized by the USDE, a school approved by the BPPE, or an acceptable continuing education provider. Undergraduate coursework cannot be accepted.</p> <p>California Law and Ethics - 12 hours California Cultures and the Social and Psychological Implications of Socioeconomic Position - 15 hours or 1 semester unit</p>

			Child Abuse Assessment - 7 hours Suicide Risk Assessment and Intervention (Does not need to be California specific) 6 hours of coursework or applied experience
6. Colorado	X		Colorado State Board of Marriage and Family Therapist Examiners Website: www.aamft.org/COLicBoard.asp
7. Connecticut	X		Connecticut Marital and Family Therapy Licensure Website: www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389372
8. Delaware	X		Delaware Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals Website: dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
9. District of Columbia	X		District of Columbia Board of Marriage and Family Therapy Website: doh.dc.gov/node/146252
10. Florida	X		Florida Board of Clinical SW, MFT and MHC Website: floridamentalhealthprofessions.gov/
11. Georgia	X		Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, SW, and MFT Website: sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
12. Hawaii	X		Hawaii Professional and Vocational Licensing Division Website: www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/programs/marriage/
13. Idaho	X		Idaho Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists Website: ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
14. Illinois	X		Illinois Marriage and Family Therapist Licensing and Disciplinary Board Website: www.idfpr.com/profs/MarrFamTherapy.asp
15. Indiana	X		Indiana Social Worker, Marriage and Family Therapist and Mental Health Coun Bd Website: www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
16. Iowa	X		Iowa Board of Behavioral Science Examiners Website: www.idph.iowa.gov
17. Kansas	X		Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board Website: www.ksbsrb.ks.gov
18. Kentucky	X		Kentucky Board of Licensure of Marriage and Family Therapists Website: mft.kv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
19. Louisiana	X		Louisiana Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners Website: www.lpcboard.org
20. Maine	X		Maine Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure Website: www.state.me.us/pfr/olr/categories/cat13.htm
21. Maryland	X		Maryland State Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists Website: dhmh.state.md.us/bopec
22. Massachusetts	X		Massachusetts Bd of Reg Allied Mental Health & Human Service Professional Website: www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/mh/
23. Michigan	X		Michigan Board of Marriage and Family Therapy Website: www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-27417_27529_27538---,00.html
24. Minnesota	X		Minnesota Board of Marriage and Family Therapy Website: www.bmft.state.mn.us/
25. Mississippi	X		Mississippi Bd of Examiners Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists Website: www.swmft.ms.gov/
26. Missouri	X		Missouri State Committee of Marital and Family Therapists Website: pr.mo.gov/marital.asp
27. Montana	X		Montana Board of Behavioral Health Website: www.bbh.mt.gov
28. Nebraska	X		Nebraska Board of Mental Health Practice Website: www.dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crIMHPSWHome.aspx
29. Nevada	X		Nevada State Board of MFT and Clinical Prof Counselors Website: www.marriage.state.nv.us
30. New Hampshire	X		New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice Website: www.nh.gov/mhpb/
31. New Jersey	X		New Jersey State Board of Marriage and Family Therapy Examiners Website: www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/
32. New Mexico	X		New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board Website: www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
33. New York	X		New York State Board for Mental Health Practitioners Website: www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/

34. North Carolina	X			North Carolina Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board Website: www.ncmft.org
35. North Dakota	X			North Dakota Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board Website: www.ndmftlb.org
36. Ohio	X			Ohio Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board Website: cswmft.ohio.gov
37. Oklahoma	X			Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health Licensure Website: www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/index.html
38. Oregon	X			Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists Website: www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT
39. Pennsylvania	X			Department of State Bureau of Professional and Occupational Website: www.dos.state.pa.us/professionallicensing
40. Rhode Island	X			Rhode Island Board Mental Health Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists Website: sos.ri.gov/govdirectory/index.php?page=DetailDeptAgency&eid=236
41. South Carolina	X			South Carolina Board Examiners for Licensure of PC, MFT and Psych-Educ Website: www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors
42. South Dakota	X			South Dakota Board Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists Website: dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/examiners.aspx
43. Tennessee	X			Tennessee Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists and Website: www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
44. Texas	X			Texas Board of Examiners of Marriage and Family Therapists Website: www.dshs.state.tx.us/mft/
45. Utah	X			Utah Marriage and Family Therapy Board Website: dopl.utah.gov/licensing/marriage_family_therapy.html
46. Vermont	X			Vermont Board of Allied Mental Health Practitioners Website: www.vtprofessionals.org/opr1/allied
47. Virginia	X			Virginia Board of Counseling Website: www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/default.htm
48. Washington	X			Washington State Department of Health Website: https://www.doh.wa.gov/
49. West Virginia	X			West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling Website: www.wvbec.org
50. Wisconsin	X			Wisconsin Examining Bd of SW, MFT and Prof Coun Website: dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
51. Wyoming	X			Wyoming Mental Health Profession Licensing Board Website: mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
52. American Samoa			X	
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico			X	
54. Guam			X	
55. U.S. Virgin Islands			X	
56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands			X	
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X	
59. Republic of Palau			X	

The Graduate School

Master of Arts in Counseling

Consumer Disclosure Information Educational Requirements for Licensure

Certification/licensure for which program is designed to meet educational requirements: Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Resources: <https://counseling.northwestern.edu/legal/licensure/>

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states’ requirements.

State	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?			State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
	Yes	No	Has not determined	
1. Alabama	X			Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling: https://abec.alabama.gov/
2. Alaska	X			An initial license is not required to begin accruing postgraduate supervision hours. Alaska Board of Professional Counselors: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
3. Arizona	X			Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners: https://www.azbbhe.us/
4. Arkansas	X			Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling: https://abec.statesolutions.us/
5. California	X			The program meets state requirements with additional coursework. Northwestern works closely with students to help them meet state specific requirements for initial licensure. California Board of Behavioral Sciences: https://bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lpcc.html
6. Colorado	X			Colorado State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners: https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
7. Connecticut	X			An initial license is not required to begin accruing postgraduate supervision hours. Connecticut Department of Public Health: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements

8. Delaware	X			Delaware Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
9. District of Columbia	X			DC Health: https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing
10. Florida	X			Applicants are also required to complete the following: 1) An 8-hour Florida laws and rules course, 2) 3-hour HIV/AIDS course, 3) 2-hour domestic violence course from a Board-approved provider. Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy, Mental Health Counseling: https://floridamentalhealthprofessions.gov/
11. Georgia	X			Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists: https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
12. Hawaii	X			An initial license is not required to begin accruing postgraduate supervision hours. If an applicant needs to use a title to obtain post-graduate hours, they should use "Mental Health Counselor Intern." Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs: Professional and Vocational Licensing Division: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
13. Idaho	X			Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses: https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/Home.aspx
14. Illinois	X			Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation: https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
15. Indiana	X			Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board: https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-board/
16. Iowa	X			Iowa Board of Behavioral Science: https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-behavioral-science
17. Kansas	X			After applying for the Professional Counselor License to begin postgraduate hours, the board will determine if an applicant is eligible for temporary license. Applicants obtaining postgraduate hours may only use the word "licensed" when followed with "by temporary license." Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board: https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
18. Kentucky	X			Kentucky Board of Licensed Professional Counselors: https://lpc.ky.gov/
19. Louisiana	X			Louisiana State Board of Licensed Professional Counselors: https://www.lpcboard.org/
20. Maine	X			State of Maine Professional and Financial Regulation, Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure: https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
21. Maryland	X			Maryland Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists: https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
22. Massachusetts	X			An initial license is not required to begin accruing postgraduate supervision hours.
23. Michigan	X			Michigan requires training for identifying victims of human trafficking. Michigan Board of Counseling: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
24. Minnesota	X			An initial license is not required to begin accruing postgraduate supervision hours. Students can wait to apply for licensure until the 2000 hours have been completed with board-approved supervisor OR apply for the LPC license immediately, create a board-approved supervision plan, and will have a supervised practice designation. Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy: https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/

25. Mississippi	X			Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors: https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
26. Missouri	X			Two hours of suicide prevention training is required for initial and renewal of licensure. Missouri Division of Professional Registration, Committee for Professional Counselors: https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
27. Montana	X			Montana Board of Behavioral Health: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/
28. Nebraska	X			Students will be alerted to the additional direct client hours during the admissions process, and informed and reminded during their program that they are responsible for securing the additional required 20 hours independently. Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services, Mental Health and Social Work Practice: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
29. Nevada	X			Nevada State Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical and Professional Counselors: https://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
30. New Hampshire	X			An initial license is not required to begin accruing postgraduate supervision hours. The student must submit a supervision plan and have it approved by the board before counting supervision hours toward full licensure. New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
31. New Jersey	X			New Jersey Professional Counselor Examiners Committee: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc
32. New Mexico	X			New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department, Counseling and Therapy Practice: http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
33. New York	X			New York Office of the Professions: Mental Health Practitioners: http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclhc.htm
34. North Carolina	X			North Carolina Board of Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselors: https://www.ncblpc.org/
35. North Dakota	X			North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners: http://www.ndbce.org/
36. Ohio	X			Some field experience sites may require students to register as a “Counselor Trainee” while obtaining practicum and internship hours. Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board: https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/
37. Oklahoma	X			Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health: https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
38. Oregon	X			Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists: https://www.oregon.gov/oblpcct/Pages/index.aspx
39. Pennsylvania	X			An initial license is not required to begin accruing postgraduate supervision hours. Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family and Therapists, and Professional Counselors: linked here.
40. Rhode Island	X			An initial license is not required to begin accruing postgraduate supervision hours. State of Rhode Island Department of Health: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
41. South Carolina	X			South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors, and Psycho-Educational Specialists: https://www.llr.sc.gov/cou/
42. South Dakota	X			An initial license is not required to begin accruing postgraduate supervision hours. The student must submit a “Plan of Supervision” and have it approved by the board before counting supervision hours toward full licensure.

				South Dakota Board of Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists: https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
43. Tennessee	X			Tennessee Board for Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists, and Licensed Clinical Pastoral Therapists: https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
44. Texas	X			Texas State Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors: https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html
45. Utah	X			The state requires a two-hour pre-licensure suicide prevention course. Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing: https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/
46. Vermont	X			Applicants for licensure as Clinical Mental Health Counselors are advised to apply as soon as they have met their graduation requirements so that they may qualify for the licensing examination at the earliest time. Applicants should not wait to complete supervised practice requirements before applying for licensure. No supervised practice may occur within the State of Vermont until the prospective licensee has been entered on the roster of non-licensed and non-certified psychotherapists. Vermont Allied Mental Health: https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
47. Virginia	X			As of December 23, 2019, applicants seeking licensure through examination provide a current report from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services National Practitioner Data Bank (NPDB). Virginia Board of Counseling: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
48. Washington	X			Washington State Department of Health: https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MentalHealthCounselor
49. West Virginia	X			West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling: http://www.wvbec.org/
50. Wisconsin	X			Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services, Professional Counselor: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
51. Wyoming	X			Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board: https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
52. American Samoa			X	
53. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico			X	
54. Guam			X	
55. U.S. Virgin Islands			X	
56. Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands			X	
57. Republic of the Marshall Islands			X	
58. Federal States of Micronesia			X	
59. Republic of Palau			X	

